

## PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO MT. DIABLO AUDUBON SOCIETY BY-LAWS

Section 4. "Effective January 1, 2016, membership in Mt. Diablo shall be limited to **include** persons paying annual dues to Mt. Diablo, **Life Members of Mt. Diablo, and enrolled members of the Mt. Diablo Young Birders Club.** Members of Mt. Diablo are entitled to attend and participate in all functions and activities of Mt. Diablo, and to receive the Quail newsletter. Members of Mt. Diablo shall not receive National rights and privileges."

### ARTICLE VI. STANDING COMMITTEES

"The **Standing Committees** of Mt. Diablo shall be: Nominating, Program, Publicity, Field Trip, Membership, Hospital, Conservation, "The Quail," Education, Christmas Count, Sales Manager, **Social/Digital, and Legislative Action.** The President may establish additional Standing Committees, subject to approval of by a majority vote of the Board."

### ARTICLE X. TERRITORY

"The territory of the Mt. Diablo Audubon Society consists of the following portions of central Contra Costa County: Alamo (~~94507~~), Antioch (~~94509~~), Brentwood (~~94513~~), Clayton (~~94517~~), Concord, Pleasant Hill (~~94518 through 94524~~), Crockett (~~94525~~), Danville (~~94526~~), Diablo (~~94528~~), Hercules (~~94547~~), Lafayette (~~94549~~), Martinez/Pacheco (~~94553~~), Oakley (~~94561~~), Pinole (~~94564~~), Pittsburg (~~94565~~), San Ramon (~~94583~~), and Walnut Creek (~~94596, 94596, 94598~~). Associate membership shall also be made available to others outside these **zip codes areas** who indicate to the National Audubon Society their preference for associate membership with the Mt. Diablo Chapter."